



5/10/2007

Federal Communications Commission,
EQUIPMENT APPROVAL SERVICES,
P. O. Box 358315 Pittsburgh,
PA 15251-5315

ATTN: Authorization & Evaluation Division

PER: 47 CFR 0.457 and 0.459

RE: NBZNRM-EU860D

To Whom It May Concern:

Please add Class II Permissive Change to EU860D Grant (FCC ID: **NBZNRM-EU860D**) for use in laptop host certification of the Dell Inspiron 1720, Dell Inspiron 1721, the Dell Vostro 1700, and the Dell XPS M1730.

Sincerely,

Todd Gallagher

Novatel Wireless Inc.

Manager HSDPA Regulatory and Compliance

(403) 295-2647